Message

From: Simon Lawrence [slawrence@rydon.co.uk]
Sent: 22/09/2014 14:07:18
To: Andy Bridges I ¢ . Sounes

[bruce@studioe.co.uk]; Dan Moody (dm@rjelectrics.co.uk) [dm@rjelectrics.co.uk]; Daniel Anketell-lones
(daniel@harleycw.co.uk) [daniel@harleycw.co.uk]; Dave Bradbury (davidbradbury@jswright.co.uk)
[davidbradbury@jswright.co.uk]; Kevin [kevinlamb@harleycw.co.uk]; Neil Crawford [Neil@studioe.co.uk]; Ray Bailey
[ray@harleycw.co.uk]; Simon O'Connor [SOConnor@rydon.co.uk]; Suleyman Ekingen
[suleyman.ekingen@curtins.com]; Terence McLaughlin (terencemclaughlin@jswright.co.uk)
[terencemclaughlin@jswright.co.uk]

Subject: DTM No.3

Gents,

Apologises for the meeting confusion my lack of ability on outlook seems to have caused. New meeting time for DTM 3
is 10.30am tomorrow and will be a facade only meeting. Currently the M&E design is at a stage which relies more on
Max Fordham (Client’s Consultant) than the rest of our Design team so there will not be any M&E design at the start.

See you tomorrow.

Regards

Simon Lawrence, ACIOB, MInstLM
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This e-mail (including any attachments) is transmitted subject to Rydon Group e-mail terms as published on its website. If you have received
this e-mail in error please e-mail the sender by replying to this message. Details of the Company registration numbers and registered offices
to which this e-mail relates are also published on its website.
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